Fw: Consultation in relation to application P/2020/0061/HYBR
Jennifer Bolton

to:

Planning

12/10/2020 16:29

Hide Details

From: Jennifer Bolton/CEXEC/STHMBC

To: Planning@sthelens.gov.uk

Can this go -line as UU comments.

Thansk

Jennifer Bolton

Senior Planning Officer
Development Control
St Helens Council
01744 676184

From: Planning Liaison <Planning.Liaison@uuplc.co.uk>

Sent: 10 September 2020 14:26

To: Jennifer Bolton <JenniferBolton@sthelens.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Consultation in relation to application P/2020/0061/HYBR

Hi Jennifer,

Thank you for your email.

Please can we have more time to review this application?
We will be in touch soon with a response.

Kind regards.

Gemma

Gemma Rimmer
Planning Analyst
Planning, Landscape and Ecology

Email: Planning.Liaison@uuplc.co.uk
unitedutilities.com

Our Planning Team can be contacted by email at Planning.Liaison@uuplc.co.uk

From: jenniferbolton@sthelens.gov.uk [mailto:jenniferbolton@sthelens.gov.uk]
Sent: 20 August 2020 11:24

To: Planning Liaison <Planning.Liaison@uuplc.co.uk>

Subject: Consultation in relation to application P/2020/0061/HYBR
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Please find attached a consultation in relation to the above application Yours Sincerely, Miss Jennifer Bolton
Senior Planning Officer

"This e-mail and any file transmitted with it are confidential, subject to copyright and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. It may contain privileged information. Any
unauthorised review, use, disclosure, distribution or publication is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail
in error please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy and delete the message and all copies from your
computer. The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 or other legal duty.

Any views or opinions expressed within this email are those of the author and may not necessarily reflect
those of the Authority. No contractual arrangement is intended to arise from this communication."

EMGateway3.uuplc.co.uk made the following annotations

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only

for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain
legally privileged or confidential information or otherwise

be exempt from disclosure. If you have received this Message
in error or there are any problems, please notify the sender
immediately and delete the message from your computer. You
must not use, disclose, copy or alter this message for any
unauthorised purpose. Neither United Utilities Group PLC nor
any of its subsidiaries will be liable for any direct, special,
indirect or consequential damages as a result of any virus being
passed on, or arising from the alteration of the contents of

this message by a third party.

United Utilities Group PLC, Haweswater House, Lingley Mere
Business Park, Lingley Green Avenue, Great Sankey,
Warrington, WAS5 3LP

Registered in England and Wales. Registered No 6559020

www.unitedutilities.com
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